wITCHE

BOILERHOUSE

& BAR

Boilerhouse Kitchen & Bar was built in 1913 and was one of the key operational buildings at
the former north head quarantine station. Boilerhouse Kitchen & bar, originally the
powerhouse, was the main supplier of power to the site between 1913 and 1930.
the building is identifiable by the large brick chimney in its southwest corner which is highly
visible from the water.

From November 2006 until opening in April 2008 a huge readaptation project was undertaken
across the whole quarantine station site. The transformation included the old powerhouse
building, turning it from a disused power station into the g station’s restaurant. Internally the
mezzanine level and staircase were installed as well as the kitchen. It was important however
to retain the external features, so the chimney and original windows remain. The lower deck
now covers the area where the former coal store was. the former engine room of the
powerhouse now has been transformed into the engine room bar.

AN EVENING WITH BIMBADGEN WINES
Wednesday 7t August

CANAPES

Smoked kangaroo on potato crisps tomato bush chutney
Gin—-cured kingfish on aniseed myrtle blini pickled ginger, marjoram

Goats cheese [v] spinach, toasted walnuts on blinis, fennel jam, bitter guard chips, potato crackers

ENTREE

Pan-seared scallops on seaweed togarashi, brown butter

Potato scallops on seaweed [v] togarashi, brown butter

MAINS

Pan-roasted lamb [oins swede mash, mint jus, wafers

Roasted eqgplant [v] chunky tomato salsa, swede mash, wafers

SWEET

Wattle-seed chocolate cheesecake [v] lemon thyme caramel, hazelnut praline

Find us on Instagram @boilerhouseatq & @bimbadgen
v - vegetarian | vg - vegan | df - dairy free | gf - gluten free



